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DATE: June 4, 2018

TO: ACBHCS County and Contracted Mental Health (MH) Providers Who
Facilitate Child & Family Team (CFT) meetings for Intensive Care

Coordination (ICC) services.

FROM: ACBHCS Quality Management Department
RE: New Procedure Code: 578
Purpose:

This memo is intended to clarify claiming for ICC facilitation of CFT meetings.
BHCS Quality Assurance Guidance:

Effective immediately, any time the ICC Coordinator facilitates CFT meetings the
claiming code to be utilized is 578. (Only for coordination time spent in the CFT
meeting.)

All other Katie A. services claiming remains unchanged. For example, non-facilitator
attendance at ICC meetings is claimed as code 577 and Intensive Home Based
Services (IHBS) is claimed as 557. Facilitator time outside the CFT meeting continues
to be claimed as 577.

For additional documentation questions, please contact your assigned Quality
Assurance Technical Assistance staff. Contact information found here (see
QA Technical Assistance”): http://www.acbhcs.org/providers/QA/QA.htm
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